“(3.) 6. The Rules of the Patent
Office have the force of a statute and
are as binding uj the Commissioner
and all officia i me Patent Office as
upon applicants for patents and parties
to interferences. Westinghouse Traction
Brake Co. v. Christensen, 243 F. 901,

5 (C. C. A. 3); Anderson v. Walch,
I552 F. 2d 975; Av hase, 101
F. 2d 205, 210 (40 USPQ 343, 347-
347); In re Korton, 58 F. 2d 682 (13
Us 345); Interference Law and
Fm:ttu. by Rivise and Caesar. Vol. 1.
p- 25, s10; Defendant’s answer to Pa-
tagraph 8 of Amended Complaint.”
Jurisdiction of the Deparim¢nt Head

The U. S. Supreme Court in the same
case cited above:

“x x x x The conclusion cannot b
resisted that, to whatever else supervision
and direction on the part of the head of
the department may extend, in respect
to matters purely administrative and
executive, they do not exend to a review
of the action of the Commissioner of
Patents in those cases in which, by law,
he is appomted to exem*se his dlscremn

lly. It is not
idea of judicial action that it shonld I:e
subject to the direction of a superior, in
the sense in which that authority is con-
ferred upon the head of an executive de-
gnrtment in reference to his subordinates.
uch a subjection takes from it the qual-
ity of a judicial’ act. That it was in-
tended that the Commissioner of Pa-
tents. in issuing or withholding patents,
and

shonld exercine quasi Judmal functions is
apparent from the nature of the exami-

rations and decisions he is required to
make, and the modes provided by law,
according to which, exclusively, they
may be reviewed.”

PRACTICE BEFORE THE PHILIPPINES
PATENT OFFICE
BY ATTORNEYS AND AGENTS
[Republic Act No. 637]
“Section 7. x'x X X X X.
“Tlle Director may plzescnbe rules am;
g the

attorneys, agents, or other persons repre-
senting applicants or other parties be-
fore his o?ﬁce in patent and trademarks
cases, and may require such persons, at-
torneys or agents, before being recogniz-
a$ representatives of applicants or
other persons, that they shall show that
tlzey are of good moral character and
in good repute, are possessed of the ne-
cessary qualifications to enable them to
render to applicants or other persons va-
luable service, and are Illtewm compe-
tent to advise and assist or

Patent Rules and Regulations

Patent Office, or who shall, with n-
tent to defraud in any manner, deceive,
mislead, or threaten any applicant or
ﬁmspectwe applicant or other person
aving immediate or prospective busi-
ness before the office, by word, circular,
letter, or by advertising. The reasons
for any such ‘suspension or exclusion
snall be duly reccrded. And the action
of the director may be reviewed upon
the petition of the person so refused
recognition or so suspended or excluded
by the Supreme Court under such con-
ditions and upon such proceedings as
the said Court may by its rules deter-
mine.

“It shall be unlawful for any person
who has net been duly recognized to
practice beore the Patent Office ¢>
hold. himself out or knowingly permit
himself to be held out as a patent or
trademark solicitor, patent or trademark
agent, or patent -or trademark attorney,
or otherwise in any manner hold himself
out, enlm directlv or indirectly, fzls au-
or pa-

other persons in the presentation or pro-
secution of their applications or other
business before the Ofﬁce And the

rector of Patents may, after notice and
opportunity for a hearing, _suspend or
exclude, either generallv or in any par-
ticular case, from, further practice befo:e
ks office any persons, attorney, or agent
shown to be incompetent or disreput-
able, or guilty of gross misconduct, o

gross
any Patent Office official or examiner
while the latter is in the discharge of his
cfficial duty, or who refuses to comply

the rules and of the

tent or trademark in their business
fere the Patent Office, and it shall be
unlawful for any person who has, under
the authority of this section, been dis-
barred or excluded from practice before
the Patent Office, and has not been re-
instated, to hold himself out in any
manner whateyer as entitled to represent
or assist persons in_the tramsaction of
business before the Patent Office; and
2ny offense against the foregoing pro-
vision shall be a misdemeanor and be
punished by a fine of not less than one
hundred pesos and not exceeding one
1 d ovesos.”

Decision on Montano Bail Plea

People of the Philippines, plaintiff, vs.
Justiniano S. Montano, el. al accused.
Crim. Case No. 1139, 2,

being for a capital offense. (Sec. 5, Rule
110)..
The of the Special Prosecu-

1952, Court, of First lnstance ol Cavite.

The determination of the plea for hail by .

Senator Montano is one of the spectacular
legal steps taken by our courts of justice.
Due to the high position being held by the
defendant and the important questions in-
volved therein, we are publishing this de-
cislon for the benefit of the readers.—The
Editors.

LORDER
T—INTRODUCTORY
OCAMPO, J.:
‘This case is before this Court l.lmll the
for ball of
S. Montano, who stands charged herein to-
gother with several others with the com-
plex crime of kidnapping with multiple mur-
ders and frustrated murders, committed in
the manner in the of

ter was dirvectly lodged with this Court. Af-

lutitude in the presentation of their respec-
tive evidence, both in chief and in rebuttal.
The hearing lasted during the month of
Cctober, in the course of which an Amend-

ter a

tids Court disposed that a warrant be is-
sved for the arrest of Justiniano S. Mon-
tano and some of his co-accused against
whom the existence of a “probable cause”
had been shown. (Sec. 4, Rule 108). flence,
the instant petition for bail which was op-
posed by the Government.

In the determination of the right of the
accused to be admitted to ball, precedents
decree that It is now mandatory to conduct
a separate procéeding (Gerardo v. Judge of
First Instance of Ilocos Norte, G. R. No.
L-3451, May 29, 1950), which would impe-
retively involve the presentation of evidence
in antlcipation of the regular trial, never-
theless this Court decided to grant the re-
quest of counsels for the petitioners for a

the Special Prosecutor dated September 29,
1952. No bail was recommended, the charge
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3! te hearing. This hearing wus summa-
vy in nature. In the interest of justice, how-
ever, both partles were afforded a wide
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«d was filed by the Special Pro-
secutors on the 3rd of the same month.
At the outset, the Court laid down its
c'ear-cut norm of conduct — that the hear-
irg shall be conducted heedless of the high
position of the person involved. and that
ecch judicial actuation and every ruling to
be laild down shall be unmindful of and
ir passive to the rank and eminence which
th. petitioner holds In Congress — in or-
der to stress and vouch to the public at
lnige who have been following these pro-
ceedings the supremacy of the law and the
principle of equal justice before the law.

II—FACTS OF THE CASE

(a) Evidence for the, prosecution.

The concrete evidence for the prosecution
discloses that at about five o'clock in the
afternoon of August 31, 1952 (t.s.n. 71) se-
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veral persons, nine in number, idéntitied to
b2 Magno Iruguin, Mariano de Kaya, Leo-
nardo Manicio alias Nardong Putik, Anto-
nio Macailan, Bugenio Maglian, Rafael Da-
Iusag, Maximo Saria, Simplicio Esgueira
and Laurb Sison assembled in the house
of Magne Iruguin at’ barrio Tejero, General
Trias, Cavite. Shortly after, they boarded a
four-door black automobile ‘(t.sn. 81) for
Manila (ts.n. 56: tsan, 2, Sept. 30, 1952).
They went to the house of Senator Justi-
rino S. Montano at the corner of Pi .y
Mavgal and D. Tuazon' streets, Quezon City,
arriving  thereat ‘about dusk, nag-aagaw
ang dilim at liwanag) (ts.n. 266, 294). On
that day, August 31, 1952, the sun set at
6:09 p.m. (t.s.n. 415). .

The group were met at the gate by guards
of the Montano residence who. after con-
versing with Magno Iruguin, allowed thenm:
13 go inside the premises where they waited
in the garden. After a short while, they
were told to come inside the house. In no
time. Senator Justiniano S. Montano ap-
peared, greeted them, and asked why they
had come only then. To this, Magno Iru-
guin replied that they first had to attend to
nany things at home. (ts.n. 59). They pro-
ceeded immediately to the ground floor of
the house (tx.n. 58), where Iruguin intro-
duced Nardonz Putik to Senator Montano,
informing the latter that this fellow (Nar-
dong ‘Putik) was.the “hoy". (bata) whom
they could trust and depend upon (ts.n. 3,
Sept. 30, 1932). Nardong Putik shook hands
with Senator Montano. saying that he “could
be .of service in any capacity within his
power”. By way of acknowledgment, the
Senator remarked that he would look fov-
ward to that promise- (umaasa siya) (t:s.n.
61). The group then seated themselves,
and the Senator began to converse in a
low voice with Iruguin, de Raya. Navdong
Putik .and Dalusag . who .all sat a little
arart from the others. Then and there, Se-
nator Montano told the group to. “ger”
Board Member Villanueva first in Mara-
gondon and, should they fail to accomplish
that, to “get” the Mayor (Rillo) next; for
if these persons were killed, Camerino would
surely attend their funeral, on which oc-
casion they could easily waylay him (ts.n.
63). Magno Iruguin assured its early exe-
cution which would mean elimination.. ot
Ulelr opponents once and for all. Senator
Mentano then expressed his hope for its
accomplishment as soon as possible. (t.s.n.
€, Sept. 50. 1952). This said, Senator Mon-
tano drew out a roll of bills from his pocket
and handed it to Magno Iruguin. saying the
n.oney was at their disposal (Sila na ang
kahala) (ts.n. 64-65). Forthwith, the group
hide good-bye and left for Cavite in the
seme actomobile with Magno Iruguin ‘at the
wheel. (ts.n, 68),

On.their way, théy stopped at a- rbstau-
rant ‘in Pasay. City for- their supper (t.s.n.

€7). Magno Iruguin paid for the bill. From
there, they proceeded directly to Barrio
664

Tejero, General -Trias, "Cavite, stopping .at
E'nakayan Where Eugenio Maglfan alighted
(:s.n. 66). Inside the ‘car, Iruguin remind-
ed the group that on' Tuesday, September
2, 1952 at about seven o'clock In the eve-
ring, they were to meet in the uninhabited
lot near his-house. (t.s.n: 10, Sept. 30, 1952;
t.sn. 312).

In the cvenitig of September 2, 1952, as
agreed, Mariano de Raya, Nardong Putik,
Antonio Macailan, Pio Gonzalez, Marciano
Timbang, Alejandro Satsatin, Simplicio Es-
guerra, Cornelio Monzon, Lauro Sison, Ma-
ximo Suria, Gregorio Buklatin, Ponciano
Buklatin, oné alias Luis and another allas
Serapio, Florciicio Manalo, Marcos Mara-
lang, Rafael Dalusag and others boarded
a weapon carrier ncar the market place at
General Trins and proceeded towards Ma-
ragondon. Cavite. (ts.n. 38, 59,-10 & 18,
Sept. 30, '1952). They were armed -with
cerbines, Garands, Thompsons, and pist
(t.s.n. 12 & 13, Sept. 30, 1952). Upon reach-
ing Barrio Tejero, they stopped in front of
the house of Magno Iruguin, where the group
had previously assembled before going to
Scnator Montano's place on August 31, 1952,
Slx others, including Magno Iruguin, More-
ne and Nocum. boarded the weapons carrier

panions whether they know.-the two “Huks”
whom they had allegedly captured in the
vicinity. . When Rillo. answered that he 3did
not know- the two, Nardong Putig blurted
out: “You are tolerating shameless people
—--Huks." Whereupon they disarmed ard
hogtled the policemen.- (t.s.n. 42).

At the very. same moment, Magno Iru-
guin hid himself behind a stone wall of
the municipal building. after cxplaining to
his companions that he was well known in
Maragondon. N

Meanwhile, two vehicles (jeepneys) weére
procured in the viclnity. Mayor Rillo and
thé policemen’ were compelled to hoard
those two jeepneys, accompanied ' by the
other members of the group. The vehicles
were driven in the direction of Naic. After
passing a small bridge at the outskirts of
Maragondon, where there iwere no more
housés, the two jeepneys were put to a
step. Mayor Rillo and his companions were
then forced to get down. After calling :hem
taithless officials, they- were taken a little
farther where they were stabbed -and fired
upon with pistols by Nardong Putlk, Iru-
guin and De Raya. (ts.n. 41 & 46). Believ-
ing that their victims were all dead alreaay,
the .group returned to General Trias and
themselves. On the way nome,

which traveled in the ion of M:

don. They were about 21 or 23 in number.
Most of them wore fatiguc and Khaki uni-
forms with army patches, with the excep-
tion of Cornelio Mbnzon and Pio Gonzales
who were garbed in civillan clothes and
tied with rope to give them the appearance
of “Huk" captives, (t.s.n. 40).

Upon reaching the corner and just before
terning right to the plaza of Maragondo1
where the municipal bullding is situated,
the group alighied. Some posted themselves
as guards at-that corner, while the others
rioved towards the municipal building. Upori
reaching the municipal Building, De Raya
and Nardong Putik; who wore the uniform
of a PC captain with twe bars on his cap,
approached the policeman on guard and
asked him to identify the two supposed
“Huks” (Monzon and Gonzales) he had with
him. (ts.n. 41). When the policeman failed
1> identify them, Nardong Putik and De
Raya charged him with complicity with the

-Huks and in the same breath ordered him

to fetch the Mayor.

Meanwhile. Magno Iruguin, Dalusag and
Aitemio Castronuevo and two others armed
with pistols and rifles and also attired in
klaki and fatigue uniforms, went to the
house of Board Member Mariano Villanue-
va. to feteh him, but Villanueva was now-
Lere to be found at that'time (ts.n. 167,
109).

Not long after, Mayor Rillo appeared with
fcur others, namely; Chief of Police Ber-
n:rde de Guia, Policemen Benjamin Ramos,
Tartolome “Reyes and ‘Florencio Bergonic.
They were followed sometime later by BEx:
Mayor Eriberto’ de Guid, who was likewlise
L:Gught to the municipal bullding. Nardcug
Putik then asked Mayor Rillo ang his com-
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Iruguin told the men that inasmuch as ‘they
already had liquidated the persons whom
Senator Montano had wanted to be elimin-
ated, they could go after Governor Cameri-
no, for whose elimination a reward of
$14,000.00 was being offered. (t.s.n. 47-30).
Onie of Nardong Putik’s men then queried,
“Have we not waited for him four times
— twice in Salinas and twice in Noveleta?”

The next day Macailan., upon instruction
cf Iruguin, procured from a doctor a medi-
cal certificate to the cffect that he was sick,
even though he was rot, so as to excuse
him from appearing in a’ criminal case in
Cavite City on that day. (ts.n. 132-3; 138-

(b) "Evidence for the defense.

From the evidenceé submitted by the de-
fense, the following mdy be gleaned: Se-
rator Montano and his wife went to a mah-
Jong party at the house of one Mrs. Ro-
sario Vda. de Mendoza at 1655 Felix Huer-
tas, Manila (ts.n. 781, 955. $57), at anout
two o'clock in the afternoon of August 31,
1952. They played with several pevsons
among whom were their hostess Mrs. lien-
doza, Ex-Governor' Arturo Ignacio. " I'en
Castillo, Januario -Soller, Mrs. Bona, Mrs.
Fe Mendoza and others. (ts.n. 865, 732, 737,
805-6, 809, 819-20). At the start the S@na-
tor played with a group upstairs while Mrs.
Montano played with another group dswn-
stairs. (t.s.n. 550-1, 731, 808). Around’ 3:00
o'clock n.m., merienda consisting of putd,
pospas, ‘sweets and soft drinks was served
to” the guests. (t.s.n..747-9, 773, 812). Half
and hour later, former Governor Ignacio left
the house. (t.sn. 550-1, 811). Whereuson,
for lack of quorum, the Scnator went down-
stairs and joined the table of Mrs. Bona.
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(uan 550, 734-6, ‘812). Sometime Ilater,
Mrs. Montano remarked that it was ul-
ready getting late and that they had bet-
ter leave. (t.s.n. 816). Ben Castillo had flag-
ged a taxi, and seeing that Senator and
Mrs. Montano were also waiting for one.
he offered it to them and called for ano-
ther. (t.s.n. 816). According to Patricio Ve-
lasco, however, he was the one who had
called the taxi which Senator and Mrs.
Montano used in going to the Lyric Thea-
ter to see the “Hoodlum Empire”, whera
they arrived at about 7:30 o'clock that eve-
ning. (t.a.n. 855, 860, 1432-4). Mayor Arsenio
H. Lacson, who had entered the theatre
earller at 7:20.o'clock, noticed Senator and
Mrs. Montano as the two entered the mo-
vie house at about 7:45 o’clock on the left
entrance of the loge and sat three or four
seats away from his left. (t.s.n. 322-5, 449-
4£2). According to  Mrs. Montano they
wv.ent home directly at about 10:00 o'clock.
(t.sn. 856).

It was also revealed that on the same
evening, & group of young boys, friends of
the Montano children, were in the house of
the Senator. They stayed there until »:00
o'clock practicing the Mambo Nuevo in the
sala, in preparation for,the despedide narty
that evening -at Attorney Panfilo Ramos'
residence in honor of the two Mon:aao
children who were scheduled to leave for
the United States within the first weok of
September, 1952. (t.s.n. 850-2, 367, 377-3. 403,
498 and 432). While these bays were there,
they did not notice the group of nine men
who allegedly arrived and conferred with
Senator Montano, nor did they notico the
Senator or his wife return to the louse
while they were there. (t.s.n. 872-6, 380-3,
227, 388-92, 402-3). At about 8:00 in the
erening, they proceeded to that farewell
party in honor of Nene (Consolacion) und
Jrnior (Justiniano) Montano, using the fa-
mily car of the Montanos. (t.s.n. 350-352,
356-7, and 869-71).

The defense also disclosed that Magno
huguin, one of the aceused, with waom
Senator Montano conspired between f:v"
and 7:00 o'clock p.m. of August 31, 1952,
according to the evidence for the prosscu-
tlon, was actually attending the birthlay
party of .Ex-Governor Samonte in the lat-
ter's residence at P. Burgos street, Cavite
City, where he (Iruguin) stayed from 6:00
20 8:00 o'clock in the evening. (t.s:n. 598-
6(1, 635, 640, 642).

Furthermore, it was that on Septamber
2. 1952, the same Magno Iruguin was at
the Rizal Memorial Stadlum in Manils at-
tending the basketball game between the
Harlem Globe Trotters and the New York
Celtics at the very time when the alleged
cnnspiratorial plot was being executed fin

Iruguin arrived at
that. Stadium at about the begihning of
the mair game between the Globe .Trotturs
and the Celtlcs; that s, after the prelimi-
nsry game between the Atensé and. Han
Beda teamis was already over. (ts.a. 686-7).
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Iruguin sat in the bleachers beside 2 Pasay
City policeman by the name of Basilo de
los Santos, who had earlier arrived at about
7:00 o'clock p.m. (t.s.n. 682, 684). The po-
liceman recognized him, having seen him
quite often in the house of Judge Foias
while the latter was in charge of the Narle
i Pasay. (t.s.n. 686, €8, 402). Iruguin re-
fuained seated near De los Santos for about
twenty to twenty-five minutes onmly, af‘er
which he moved to a rear seat. (t.s.n. 656,
504 and 706). Iruguin was similarly seen
Ly members of theé Pasay Police Department
svch as Detectives Tadi and Andres Esniri-
tu, Sergeants Emlilio Fuerte and Santos Me-
dina.
III—THE QUESTION AT ISSUE

Upon the evidence thus presented, the on-
1y questton at issue is whether the evidence
of guilt of the petitioner Justiniano S. Mon-
tano Is strong enough to warrant the de-
nial, or quite insufficlent to merit the re-
cognition, of his right to bail, he being
charged with a capital offense.

IV—PISCUSSION

In deciding this question, resort must be
made to the Constitution which furnished
the very rule by which this Court can be
‘guided. On this point, Article III, Par. (16)
of the Constitution provides: “All persons
‘shall before conviction be ballable by saf-
ficlent sureties, except those charged with
capital oftenses when evidence of guilt is
strang”. This constitutional precept found
supporting expressien in Sec. 6, Rule 110,
Rules of Court, in this wise: “No person
in custody for the commlssion of a capital
offense shall be admitted to bail If the
evidence of his guilt is strong”.

In I'7 the of
evidence required to sustain a denial of
kail in capital offenses, the nature and pur-
ruse of the proceedings, as well as the es-
tablished jurisprudence on the matter, must
b fully considered. In the “summary hear-
ing” provided by the Rules, the Court “does
not sit to try the merits or to enter into
any nice inquiry as to the weight that ought
te be allowed to the evidence for or against
the accused, nor will it speculate on the
cutcome of the trial or what further evi-
dence may be therein offered and admit-
ted.” (8 C. J. 93, 94; Ocampo v. Rilloraza,
et al, G. R. No. L-439, August 20, 1945).

The original Francisco amendment ta the
bail provision of the Constitution, as ap-
proved by the Constitutional Convention
origlnally read:” X X X except when the
person |s detained because of an acausa-
tion for a capital offense, and the proof s
evident or the presumption of gullt vehe-
ment.” This was subsequently changed by
the Committee on Style with the more de-
i1 ite and clear-cut clause: “when the evi-
dence of guilt is strong.” Just the same,

Precadents lald down by the United States:
Supreme ‘Gourt- and. by the..warious. sourtst

1 the Unfon can still be resorted to .and
reifed upon as guide in the process of &

-
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determination.

Notwithstanding the use of the phrases
“proof evident”, or “evident proof”, or ‘‘pre-
sumption great” in the United States Com-
stitution and in the various state consti-
tutions, our Supreme Court has always con-
sidered that the “provision on bafl In our
Constitution is patterned after simllar pro-
visions contained In the Constitution of the
United States and that of many States of
the Union.” (Teehankee v. Director of Pri-
sons, 43 O. G. 513). In the case cited, the
Supreme Court had occasion to lobserve
that the provisions of Section 63 of the Code
of Criminal Procedure which provided that
“all prisoners shall be bailable before cvia-
viction, except those charged with the com-
mission of capital offense, when proof of
gullt is evident or the presumption of guilt
i3 strong” Is substantially the same as Ar-
ticle III, Section 1, par. 16, of our Consti-
tution.

In this connection, it has been held that
“glthough the rule is couched by the courts
Yin various terms, and the question Is one
which must be determined in the exercise of
scund discretion of the court or officev, it
may be broadly stated that the facts and
checumstances must be such as clearly to
evidence the guilt of the accused and the
probability of his conviction in order to jus-
tify a refusal to admit him to ball”. (3 C.
J 56). Again, “The tendency of the courts
has been toward a fair and liberal conscruc-
tion, rather than otherwise, of the law de-
termining what degree of proof or conclu-
siveness of presumption is sufficlent to 'as-
tify a denial of ball. This is evident not
ouly from various expressions used in lhe
Gecisions, but also from a consideration of
the facts on which the courts have refused
to allow bail”. (Ex parte Varden 237 8.W.
734, 291 Mo. 562-6 C. J. p. 957 note 46).

It has been equally decided that “to wus-
tain a retusal of bail in a capital case, it is
enough that evidence inducea the belief that
accused may have committed the offense.”
(Ex parte Page 255, p. 887, 82 Cal. App.
576). The test, therefore, is not whether
the evidence establishes the gullt beyond a
reasonable doubt, but whether it shows evi-
dent guillt or a great presumption of guilt.
(5 C.J.S. 57, sec. 34).

Thus, the mere fact that the evidence as
to the accused’s guilt is conflicting, even on’
a vital issue, (N.M. — Ex parte Wright, 283.
p. 85; Okl — Ex parte Burks, (Or.) 60 P.
2d) 401; Ex parte Orme, (Cr.) 60 P. (2d)
213; Tex - Ex parte Shaw, 257 S. W. 865
etc.); or the fact that defensive lssues ace
(raised by the accused on the application
l' ball, is not sufticient in itself to on-
title him to ball, where the proof of his
[sullt for a capital ottense is evident or the
bresumption great. (3 C.J.S. 62).

As has been cogently pointed ouv, ihe
phrases “proof is evident” and “presump-
tion great” are as détinite to the legal mind'
as any words of explanition could make
¥hemn, and they are lntended to indleate tne
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same degree of certainty whether the evi-
dence is direct or circumstantial. These
statements lead unerringly to the.conclu-
slon that a mere conflict in one’s testimony
is- parsimonliously insufficlent of itself to
warrant the grant of bail, and the same
also holds true of the fact that the evi-
dence against the accused fs circumstantial.
(6" Am. Jr. B4, Sec. 13).

Speaking of “summary hearing”, the Su-
preme Court. meant by it such brief and

and the court should-deny the same. Indeed,-
in some jurisdictions the allowance of bail
is forbidden by law where proof of guilt of
a capital offense is evident or the presump-,
tion is great. (C. J. S. 34, b. (1) p. 54-56)."

In ascertaining the meaning of the wovd
“caplital” as used in the Constitution or
statute on an application for bafl, the ques-
tion s whether the offense is of the charac-'
ter ‘which may be punished capitally. In
this regard, the nature of the crime i the

speedy method of and

ing the evidence of gullt as is practicable
and’ consistent with the purpose of the hear-
ing which is merely to determine the weight
cf the evidence for purposes of bail. (Ocam-
po v. Rilloraza, supra).

Consequently, it may be stated that the
procedure in the reception of eviden:e in
baifl hearings in this jurisdiction is well-
settled. The prosecution assumes the vital
burden of showing that the incontroverti-
ble evidence of gullt is strong the aceysed
niarshalls definite and effectual evidence
to the V. the
accused is entitled to co behind the in-

und id

or going to the merits of the case.”fa all
those circumstances, both sides are aflord
e the opportunity to cross-examine the
witnesses presented.
tgullt or spotless Innocense of the accused
Is mot to e determineq, still the quantity
and character of the proof on these points
are, for the special purpose in hand, ne-
cessarily considered, because the Constitu-
‘tion requires the court to determine cyn-
clusively for itself whether or not the proof
is evident or presumption great in a given
case.

. Thus, where a well-founded doubt of gullt
can even be entertained, the evidence of
gullt cannot be sald to be strong (Ex purte
Bridwell, 57 Miss. 39, '43); Crit. Comm. w.
Prison Keeper, 2 Ashm (Pa), 227; eited fa
Fran s . Procedure & Formis, Vol.
1, p. 87); or the lower court itself could wot
pronounce the evidence strong, but merely
considered it only ‘sufficient’, a word that
does not convey the idea involved. la the
constitutional requirement (Enage v. Piot.
Warden, Davao City, G. R. No. L-2495, Oct.
22, 1948); or the evidence of the wiiness
W..es not make out a prima facie case against
the accused (Ocampo .v. Rlilloraza, supra),
ball shall be granted as a matter of right
and the Court is not Justified to deny the
Jume.

.On the other hand, it has been held that

if the evidence is clear and strong, leading,

a_well-guarded and dispassionate judgment
ta. the conclusion that the offense has been

committed, that-the accused.is the.gullty
n‘cnt and :hn He will prol:ably be punished
is ndm.jnlnered (Bx

While the heinous

re Senatgp and, ﬁnill:i (d) fhe

“knom.

first and the gravity of the
offense Is characterized by the statutory

Ppenalty against its

(Ex parte Barry, 88 P. 2d), 427, (1939)

VIII L. J. 55%)., :
It follows that the of whe-

Senator Montano is thus’ being charged
not as a direct participant in the physical
execution of the actual kidnapping and kill-
ingé, but as the mastermind who divectly
drduced others to commit the same izher
by agreement, by order, or by any other
similar act constituting a true intentional
icitement, delibérately, directly, and efi’
cuciously made.

On this score, there is nothing in the re-
cerd that may indicate an unholy motive
or the part of those witnesses in testifying
against Senator Montano In the mannec they
. As'a whole, their testimonles which were
given In a frank and straightforward maa-
ner, have remained unimpeached in all their
mnaterial aspects, in splte of the rigld cross-

tier the evidence of gullt is or is not strong,
will necessarily rest upon and find support
in the qualjty of the evidence preaented by
the prosecution and considered
with that adduced by the defense. In other
words, the prosecution cannot ingeniously
build up its case on the.impotent weavness
of the defense but must rely sefely on its
own.

V—EVALUATION OF EVIDENCE

And now, to evaluate the evidence on re-
cord. The prosecution established the comn-
Plicity of the petitioner, Senator Montano,
in the conspiracy to do away with the vic-
tims of the Maragondon raid by testimo-
nies of two prosecution witnesses, Antoalo
Macailan and Eugenio Maglian, who were
present in the Senator’s residence at the
time they plotted and decided to execute
that infamous rald. The testimonies' of a
‘participant, Cornello Monzon, and two eye-
witnesses to the raid, Bayani de las Reyes
and Cirilo Hernandez, were likewise p:e-
sonted to show the facts and circumstances
surrounding the execution of the rald by
the co-conspirators. This raid resulted in
the kidnapping and death of four perioas,
all public officlals, under very gruesome
circumstances, and in the serious wound-
ing of two others which would have equal-
1y produced their death were it not for the
timely intervention of skilled medical as-
sietance. The impregnable evidence of that
massacre leaves no room for uncerta'nty
that the execution of the plot was schemed
und declded in Senator Montano’s house in
the evening of August 31, 1952, it having
been shown that (a) the intended victims
(Villanueva or Rillo) actually sought out by
the raiders were those they had planned to
“get” in that conference; : (b) the pevpe-
trators of the rald were principally the co-
¢ nspirators present at such conferenc: with
the Senator and thelr followers; -(c) Mayor
killo, one of the victims, belonged to the
tival| political faction oud to’ that oi

l-&rl:Ondon, and the
.the raid ‘were . those

Seytember ond;
greed’ upon by
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by the able and distingulshed
defense counsels. It fs true that Macailan,
for one, incurred some minor contradictions,
particularly on the perfod of time during
which the conference with Senator Monta-
no lasted and on the precise time they left
the Senator's home. But it will be recalled
that, by the witness' own admission, he is
unlettered and has had mno schooling and
was in no position to tell the time by the
hands of a watch. In effect, his knowledge
‘of the hours of the day or of the night is
Lielng based merely on rough estimation or
wild guesses, his stomach serving In most
bases as his obviously fallible guide in rec-
koning the time. Thus, he is wont to con-
sider as 12:00 o’clock noon the time when
he eats his lunch and as 6:30 to 7:00 o'clock
ir. the cvening when he takes hls supper.
(t.s.n. 276-78). However, he was steadfast
and definite in asserting that they actually
arrived at the residence of Senator Mouia-
nn at dusk (nag-aagaw and liwanag at di-
lim) and that thelr stay was brief. (t.s.n.
272, 276).

It is true that in his affidavit (Exhlbit
2-A”") Dbefore Captain Aramos, Macallan
stated that he and his companions bad
stayed for about an hour In the Montano
residence during that conference. But, as
he himself clarified, his own calculation of
one hour is ‘mot very long. (t.s.n. 278). At
any rate, even a comparison between his
saild sworn statements and his testimony
or the stand would readily reveal a ring-
‘ing harmony in all their important detafls:
the plan. tonceived at the Montano resld nce,
the role played by Senator Montano in that
cenference; and the actual execution of the
Maragondon raid. Whatever Inconsistencies
may be buoyed to the surface by a search-
Ing analysis of his two declarations are
sufficlently uxpl-inerl by the witness himself
when"he testltl«l that, during his Inveatl-
ghtlon by Capuln Adamos, he was so ired
and confused baclnu it was conducted from
noon till midnight without any respit:

supyoud ﬂlnln in oldcr to obtl.l a poh!-
ponement of his case in Cavite City seae-
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"lne, ,' " se of hfs ciean  Macallan, _(tan. 9 1007, l'esp]utlon on
t_has c;mlenqe., "which has been reserved, (. 8.0, me) Se-
a wltnea under a’ Onsthis point; .:umce u tor “y that tife .. cohd, the eﬂef*t of the fllgng of the amand-
. £ atlon  tells or """““umllenm «“covperationt-and. the . avowal of A_° . upon the ot cer-
trntn oxlnmely dln;neable to himsel t, . | frnocence by -Semator- Montano, n:the wake Tt
‘his arrest, are merely based-on-ne vspa-
per reports: not -offered as evidence during,
‘the ‘learing, and: are inherently . hearsar, if
:rot self-serving..-A: newspaper- account of |
nAll thlnn eonﬁdend, ms Court. after..ob- -+ a5 event.‘or: an- occurrence has. been cha-
/;-45Grving the witnesses» demeanor and mfn-:" I¢cterized -as “hearsay evidence, twlce re- . 7
‘nex::on .the stand believes that thpit. resti- “mmoved.” (8 Jones on:Evidence, 2d ed. sec.
monlea bear the signposts of  truth..:. Of- @ 1084 ). -As to-. the presumed rewacd (O
Macnilan, 1}t is to. -he ohserved-that suish a
“J‘accuse” ig'a, mere ‘conjecture-and carnot,
“be “miade the: basis . of -a Jlegal :conclusion.
Fesldes,” the of 11: in . the of the
ccurt * proceedings -often ~accouht 'fof ‘niany (he information, considered .In the light of to the extem, th‘ shey are w.lmlulblq lt re-
. defectlve’ answers. But :judges are ttulhed - his: !e;tlmony on. the; stang. admitting his, distroduced t 0
10 .make. They pay as-a_dlreot, co- . 1952, (f.s n. 159). 'l"hls is so bmnn
=nd attention to the singerity of:the wifness - nr.mclm.nt, «even before he was. . thém to be
and his willingness, to tell the ‘whale: story. . - charged..and then - discharged, 1s, at. mos*,
feople v.. Mandlego, G. R. No., L2233, . {«trimental.only.-to Macailaw's -own; penal
ay. 81, 1949). ..+ intepest and.canpiot be h bar -to_ his;stuie-
Thie defense hints‘and afgues in ltsnrve. * TUCHt: PRagecution. In. thiz respect,it wonld
that . Py bcpo- 0O unreasonable. tq -dlshelleve a:. wihen
u|:on mere. prej\ldhed mumpzlons.
P Bruvle F
Snldqn (C< C A) 78 Fo
conjeetures emnot be allow—:’ to
d

pfior to its filing, (tsn. 15!. et sea; and

oven truthful witnesses da not maje. pactect

witnesses. Their deg.eo of education, thei el‘on the :mendment. has. bm c\lred by

By ;pern,t.ln; -with the:Army in the lnvmulsuuon Fu

'l‘hg mnnlteéuuon of
effect that thelr quectlons}wmch wm pre-
vlouly mnde under thg o]d lntorhqt

r Mc 1 The. ds‘mu hnhsimllu-ly .ndvancu 2 DY
rmy ‘by placing :at the latter's dhmnl way .of.-reasoning that .- Senator  Montano,

every blt of lnformatlon nm! clue eomlng~"*"‘h all 'his. intelligence; could not have
n been S0 -foolhardy: .as-to unravel his mind ..

5 pi.total :strangers, like Macailan. and Ma~-,
" ed' of being hiipllcnud in those Hings' Ajam,; and: te- discuss its .execution. In.- 8o
t.yoluntarily submit themselves to the 1 Yyief. o time in-hjs. residence without-any
1r¥ avthorities for' investigation, Jgegard as to its grue9 nature. ‘-Bui, tln-“
s .. pieating of August 31; 1952, — judgins: by
cen frém suppésed: "”"""’"."' itd ot . s:ha manner. Senator Montano grested: aug- ioh of this Court that While his quggtipnod
¢ 3 douguln M\d:hu: companions How ave, .festimony, is_hearsa; RY

My on: Puuk toz;the Scnatox- as ome:who
"hﬁn& “in “the investigation " ot the l arag ,;:':‘;: Detrusted —leads. one to believe the .
* - ‘@on’killings, rest 1" thé “proseduition” o ¢.s0me preyious plan and of -enr-
all kinown suspects. ‘It 1§ ‘sheer” tolly, ihfre- . Mp moeunss -or negatiations towatd :a tom- )
fore;:to belleve in ‘the nhlencvel 6t & poéir- ) ™oo@; end.. . Those men:-went; there. ptepared
.ful motive that the Avmy" ufder" Secréh\r)’ i fGr. a; Rre-cancentad action: To <gh“.».,,@m, )
Magsaysay, which-ts widely: khown t6' wive .,,' . naturg.af the
- been instrumental.in bringing aBout a’cléan  yey intelligence from .one to the' uther: .\nd .

.:8nd, ordely election: in. 1951, . would nllow [t115 mopst, have been -the reasom why the Ga

ltselt to.be a rendy, subservient tool .and | petitioner was . not- wary nor mind'ni in .. 18
5.Q0ge of a. far: thapro- s his. and- in. giving fl- £ prove’ an Independent offense h\lt
motion and muﬂmlon of the latter'a Ro}i- ... 1l ins to his men,-foll by the ther it is rélevant as tending to arove'qnv
lcal designs, D N delivery of money to Iruguin who was iven  f0¢t miterial to the'Issug in the case efore
" The detense likewlsa advances- the, theory lon, i ‘the Court, (State va. Caesar, 72 Mongs 262,
. ﬁ{nt the incrimination. of Senator Mparano the foregoing .cvidence of tae . Pac. 1109), Under the amended infur-
he conspiracy must have heen ths re- ¥ “the Mation, the question. of testimony.. thus
's. subtle effonts:to b, * det ‘comes competent nd relgvunt apd,. thexe-
4 from the Informatlon. as a. delmd- “foré; ddmissible against the herein peiiton-
. This wlq lollowecl by hewspaper, Je- volug. hq Conm ﬂeems it necemry to pun T
nor(q of t,he n.lle;ed statements, of epa!or ugon certain questions which camie up-dur- .
Monhno o the press, plen ding m; irst..thg mation, ot tne
ce and exbreetlng his Tail lahit an 1 ;
13 "6uf courts of Justlce, appatenily £6 'snow  Himdh:

o B napiacy, and dur-
ing its exis!ence. may be given in 2vtd-

4
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@rabsinne. Q» Movtang Bail Plea

ence against the conspjrator sfter tho
conspiracy s shown by evidence other
than such act or declargtion.”
1t is obvious that the record ahoynds.yith
v00f of the conspiracy, to wit, through the
Lestimonies of Maglian and Macllan, na to
the conference in Senator Montang'a xesi-
dence, and thrqugh thase of Meonzopn, De, los
Reyes and Hernandez as to the execution
of the plot to Kill the intended victims of
the Maragondon raid. It I3 trye that ogher
pertons not particularly singled out :¢ be
Iquidated in the plot hatched at the yesi-
dence of the petitioner were among the vic-
tims of that rald. It is equally true never-
theless, that it Is not necessary, thg: the
crime for which the @efendant is on tyial
should be the crime which was the pagti-
cular gbject of the conspiracy. Where sev-
eral persons conspired to ¢ommit a wron3-
ful get, the execution of which malkes pro-
byble a crime not specitically designed, fut
incidental to the objegt of the eqmp].r;w.
all agts op of

crlme charged, even though the evid:
tends to show such defendant to be
gullty of another érime.” (State v. Camp-
bell, 209 Iowa 619, 228 N. W, 23),
“The general rule (res inter alies aota)
eannot he appHed where the facts wahich
eonstitute distinct offenses are at ihe
same time part of the transaetion wdich
18 the subject of the Indictment. Evidance
1s necessarlly admissible as to acts which
are so closely and inextricably mixed up.
with the history. of the guilty act Meelf
as te form part of one ohain of wle-
vant oircumstances, and so. could wot he
excluded in the priesentment of the ease
before the jury without the évidence Vie-
ing: thereby rendered unintelligtle.” (Par
Hennedy. J.,, in Rex v. Bond, ¢1908) 2
K. B. 389, 400.)

g or an
act may be shown as indicating what was
1n the miInd of the aetor, on the ground shat
they are res §estae of the act in questivn,
Such of the .accused to thirc

made’ during the pendency of the qu:-
racy and in furtherapce them! ave admis-
sible in a prosecution ot one of the cquapi-
retors for the erime ingldentally commiped.
(16 CJ. Sec. 1337, p. 668).

It follows that the amsnded infoxmpa-
tion bawing cured the defect of the prewlous
aksence of

pertles are recelved without reference to
the truth of the statement, being meruly
indieative of a state of mind.

As stated, alibl was the defemse. Take
note that the crux of the alibi is that Je-
nator Montano was not in_his residsnce
after dusk on August 31, 1962, or, gHiore

the attempt on Governor came(lnn'x ute,
the petition to strlke sworn of its werit
and ehould, therefore, he denjjed.

With, reepest ta the, materlality. of tae
evidence. adduced. by the. prageaution re-
gazding the. rald at Maragondon, thig, Ceurt
i4 of, the. qpinien, and. 5q.Uelds: that the sgme
i5 admissible. It constjtutes Droof of- she
execution of the alleged conspiracy agd is,
a fortiori, proper as evidence of the exjst-
knce of the conspjracy. It is notawarthy
that the execution of a comspiracy by acts
bt the eo-cvnqp{utors is gne of the Yest
evidence to establish the existenca of the
conspiracy. It Is tq be noted that In the
evidence presented by the prosegutian, re-
garding the alleged cquspiracy, in the hapse
of Senator Montano on August 31, 1952,
particular mention was made of Magagun-
@on, the persons to be taken, namely, Byard
Member Villanueva or Mayor Rillo and the
date when the raid was to he executed, Most
significant of all, the persons pyeagns. in
that conference were. practically the very
persons who participated in the Killjng at
Maragondon. Thus it hgs been held that
the existence of assent of minds whiga, is
involved in conspiracy may be heard, 1gom
the secrecy of the crime, usually must be
inferre@ by the Court {rom, proof of fagts
and circumstnces which, taken together, ap-
parently indicate that they are meraly part
©f some complete whole. (Underhill's, Cri-
minat Bvidence, p. 795, par. 291; People vs.
Carbonell 48 Phil. 69).

“'l'l\e general rule in no 'my vents
the proot of proper facts’ aiid circums-
tances to eornect the defendant with the

€68

between 6:30 and 7:00, ¢’clock
Pm, and so he coyld not have met and
ertered into a conspiracy with the rine
men concerned in the Maragondon' ilqui-
dctions. However the evidenee presented in
suppert of that defense is made up mostly
ot the loese statements of Januarlo Boller
and Ben Castillo, and those of Mrs, Kdga-
ya N. Montano to the effect that the: be-
nator and his wife were in the. Mendoza
vesidence where they played: mahjong fom
2:0@ o'clock in the afternoon of that day
urtll sometime after 7:00 o'elock in the
evening, when ‘they left in a taxl for the
Lyric Theatre, arriving there between 7220
and ?7:45 o'elock. As may be readily- ssen,
the. efficacy of this defense would deprnd
lsigely upon the oredibility of said wit-
nesses, as. well as on the weight that could

,be glwen to the négative testimontes of Go-

wrdo La Torre and Godofredo ©elmimar
‘(beth. intimate friends of the Mentanos) to
the. effect that they were at the. Montano
1esidence whera they had their lurich and
tLat durlng all that time that they were
there from the moment they arrive up to
rast: 8:00 o'clock in the evening, ther had
relther seen any of the niné men In the
house. nor Senator and Mrs. Montano, for
that: matter.

After analyzing the testimonies of eash
of the defense witnesses, it is the x0nsi-
Wered” opinion of the €ourt that the alsbi,
sns«-p of overthrowing or iweakening the

#lausible and- convinein.*

‘l'o sum wlth, Janqulo Sou;-\- m-etgw; o
recall to the smaliest detall everynqug ‘hat
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in the party held at the
residence of Mrs. Mendoza, especially the
movements of Senator Montano and ae
other players. Yet, his mind seemed to have
passed into a state of amnesia when ha was
met with the questions as to (a) the time
when he met Senator Montano for the first
time In a mahjong game which took place
in the same house in that same monta of
August, 1952; (b) the date when he played
Tahiong for the. fisat and: second time . wn the
house of Mr. F¥ladelfo Roxas in the menth
b0 July, 1962; and (c) the date whea he
played mahjong in Malolos, Bulacan, only
scveral days before his appearance as a
witness in Court on October 16, 1952.

Fucthermore, although Soller declased chai
the last time he played with Senator Mon-
tune was on August 31, 1962, he admisled
on. croas-examination that the last time he
Played with the accused was on a Thursfay,
i the middle of August, 1952, (t.s.n. 762).
Astde from this, he reasoned out thal he
remembered August 31, 1952, as the date when
he.played: with Senator Montano because he
had received his salary on the preeeding day.
On. turther cross examination, however, he
admitted having received his salary only on
the day fellowing that same mehjong game
Go.n 741-2).. Phe real cause for tha: ad-
‘mission as to the date when that particu-
e game was played was that he read ahout
it in the newspapers that gave publicty to
the news of Senator Montgno's participa-
tion in the Maragondon incldent, without
which he would not have had an indepuon-
dent recollection. of it. To that degree, the
memory of this witness as to time iz yost
unrellable, considesing that what made kin
recal] the time of departure of Semator and
Mrs. Montana from, the. house of Mra. Men-
duza waa the. denkness, that had alreadw ga-
thered around them and the supposed re-
mark made in the cqurse of the gameq by a
lady that it was already 7:00. o'clack. The
credibility of this witness hecame. mmore
€3posed to. daubt because of the fagh \hat,
altheugh anly n Customs Secret Sageice
Agent. with o monthly salary of #2000 and
Mith a wife and three childeen. ta suppert,
ha.could: Stilk induige in the luxury of week-
ly mehjong games where the stakes ran as
high as $1.00. per polnt and the losses as
big as #4.00. per point and the loases as big
as W200.00. Of course, he claims to have
been the winner of a sweepstake prize
amounting to P19,500.00 in the draw
of October, 1951; bhut, If we consider that
he applied P6.000.08. of it te the payment
of a loan obtained' from the Philppine
Bank of Commerce and spent another
PB:000:00 in the purchase of a car, vome
P2;500.00 for Income tax and P2,000.00 in
busing out the Interests of his brothérs in
@ real eitate property Iherlted from tusir
tathet, and .logated in the prowlnge, thgre
would be barely P5,000.00 left frora. which
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to dig up for the upkeep of his house and
It in Quezon City, in Which he invesied
P14,600.00, and for the maintenance »f his
car and the mahjong game. )
Witness Ben Castillo, according to him-
selt 1§ a_ businessman by occupation. He
testifled that, although he subsists merely
on occasional profits realized from busing
jewelry in downtown restaurants and o1
the to him

1952, during the repeat showing of the film
“Hoodlum Empire,” does not eliminats el-
together the possibility that the unholy Jon-
ference had been, in-fact, held shortly aiter

in the Mont: consi-
dering that that tonference dld not last long
and that Pf.y Margal street is within easy
riding distance fromi downtown Manils. It
i3 possible ‘also that Mayor Lacson, being

Decision On Montano Bail Pl

The Court was well impressed- witn the
testimony of this witness. The sircerity
that pervaded his words rendered thew trust-
worthy, and his whole testimony wis made

more worthy of credit by the undiscredited
k! t, Exhibit “E”,

¢ his- grods
earnings for that day—August 31, 1962:-—as
a taxi driver, and by his vivid recollection
of the experience he had had in having for
a no less a

in learning the of the

b, his mother and his sisters in the pro-
vince, he could, like Soller, afford from
time to time the, extravagant indulgence of
playing mahjong gameés where stakes are
high.  Hismemory "appears sharply re-
tentive about ‘the- mahjong party of Au-
gust ‘31, 1952, iicluding to' him, he won
P90.00 which he intended to use.as pav-
ment for his house rent. Nevertheless
that retentivity seemed to have been sud-
dcnly lost when it came to recalling thit
porticular ‘day in ‘September, 1952, when
. supposedly had made a profit of not ‘ess
than' P200.00 from the sale of a plece of -
weiry valued at P1,200.00, and which, acéori-
ing to his explanation, was the only big sale
he had made so far. Hg could not also re-
member a_ date . in-September, 1962, when
he- supposed received: from’ his mother. and
sisters' the sum of 13,000.00--which he: ap-
Pled to: the purchase .of merchandise worth
F2,000.00, although, according to -him, ‘it
was the only amount he had received end
the only purchase he had made from' (he
auonth:of August, 1952, up . to the date of
his appearance in Court. In short, he pre-
tends ‘to have a good recollection of the

slot .machines from the 'screen, may have
hcnestly mistaken as to the’ precise time
iwhen he saw Senator Montano' ani his
‘wite éntering -the. theatre, “taking ‘into ac-

“count .the. thayor's own testimony tha: he

himself .left his.residence on M. Earnshaiv
‘street, . Sampaloc; at 7:16 o'clock: The
sume “thing: may be said of the ‘testimony
of'.Detective Buenaventura, who claimed
to -have- seen' Senator Montano in ‘the Ly-
ric Theatre between 7:20 and 7:45 o'clock
on that same evening of- August 31, 1952.
His recollection of the date was pased
mainly on the entries on his hotebook (Ex-
hibit: “4");. which: e allégedly préparel as
a.simple reminder days ahead of his sche-
duled ‘engagements.: “Hig ‘relfability ns to
dotes is; even' more .affectéd by hislick

c: ‘memory. of. even:-the ‘mord’récent *nte

Belng engrossed
in |shadowing  Ben. "Klrat, ‘la."hotor.')hs
gengster, .. by .. going " in “and
“theatre for' that ‘purpose; it I8 ‘very
that' the detective's “tecollection -of ths fime

nomes and seating of . the
rersons. who. plaved at different tables in
the house of Mrs. Mendoza; of the .remark
of Mrs. Montano that it was already. 7:00
o'clock and that they had to leave, for
& ‘show; and of his offer to the Montanos
of’ the Taxi which he hailed for himsolf;
Lut ‘he ‘could not remember that. day in
Suptember, 1952, when he was asked. by
Mrs. Montano to testify. in this. case
(Ls.n. 860), nor any of the dates on which
he played. the .other- malljong games: wi‘h
tte. Senator.

The rule. is well-nmed that the eredibi-
lity of a witness may be seriously impaired
by a.wearing positively and minutely to oc-
currences which were not..of such a mature
as to Impress forcibly upon his meraory.
(Lee Sing Far v. U. S,, (S.C.A.) 94 Fed. Rep.)
Surely it Is very rare that ‘We honor with
a second thought the many incidents - that
we experience during the day, nor even ine
thoughts * we think. every mlnllte. and. the
emotions we undengo _each hour.

The. testlmony of Ex- Governor Ignlnlo dg,
ne{rvn only a mere passing benediction con-
sidering that, having. left the house of :Mps.

ke :grected Senator’ Montd > in
the theatre must have been' Inaccisia‘e 1
rot unreliable, considering that it was not
his concerri to check up on Senator’ Mou-
tano. . . )

The Court’ will- not dwell fong on the
testimony of Mrs. Montaho who, bec:ise
human ‘natiite- 'remains unaltered, caunot
be - to .the’ nes to
plcture the “incidents in the way the inte-
rests<of her husband-would dictate. If we
considered - that ‘the‘ thahjong players were
served only a light ‘merlénda, consisting of
vospas, puto, sweets and ‘soft drinks, at

‘about 5:00 o'clock in Mrs. Mendoza's house,

it is unlikely that husband and wifé would
have gone. directly to the Lyric Treitre
&1d remained there until 10:00 o'clock with-
cut’ bothering themselves. to havé at 1éast a
snack in their own home to ‘Which " thev
had ‘not returned since-they left ‘It “sailier

that noon to mttend that party. Being -weak
because -blased, - this- phase’ of -the defénse

d2 la Rosa, a disinterestéd: Witness,” who
affirmed that he took"Senator Montard: and

Mendoza .at .5:30. o'clock in the
that was the.last | -the. Montanos

Naxot Lanons debhrnuon nm.t. he.saw
Senator Montano .inshie the Lyric: Thedtre at
7:80_ oiclock. ‘in the ‘evening "of" August-31,
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a lady -Mrs. Ménta-
Cdnhis ftaxica.littte: after six o'clock "fiom
& house:samewhere near-the ¢orner- 6¢-Felx
‘Hyertas;. and San::Lazaid stfeets: ahd 'divé-‘ia
Ahem cdirectly to..their residéncé:st P
Murgal, -cormer D. :Taazow; i Q\\ea‘oh'cif)'
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than Senator Montano, who made that ex-
perience much more unusual and singular
by the handsome tip which he received from
him. All this must have made a lasting
fiopression which can not be erased from
his mind so soon. His Inability to iCentify
Mrs. Montano during the hearing when she
was made to sit with four other women
cannot materially affect his credibili:y. Mrs.
Montano ' is not as widely and nationally
known as her husband, and. there is enough
reason -for the saying that strange faces,

under © ordinary  circumstances, uarouse
reither remark nor ettentive scrutiny.
NWhile in Camp Murphy, where Senator

‘Montano s, this witness ably pointed him

.out from -a ‘group of six persons selected

*by" the defense-and whose resemblance in

features 'to the Sénator, including the halr-
cot, was: really very striking and identifled
1dm as the .person who rode in his taxl on
that- date.:. (vide, Exh. “F-1" & “9").. It is
neteworthy - that, upon - being askel why it
took him. over four minutes to, determine
who of the seven persons was Senator Mon-
tano, he replied: “Because that Senator
Mcntano who was a passenger of mine re-
sembles somebody here.”” (t.s.n. 1158). And
when asked -on cross-examination why he
hesitated, he answered “Paano nga po'y
akong- pi ay baka
ako'y: magkamali pa.” .(t.s.n. 1163). He was
pesitive and certain in his ‘manner of iden-
tifying- Senator Montano; and his falire to
identify him readily .in the pictures pre-
sented to him previously should be an added
credit, rather than discredit, to his credibi-
lity. That fallure .only. shows the very
irdex of the fact that this witness has not
been trained or coached. Since his,ac-
quaintance with Senator Montano is based
on the fact that he had taken swift glances
of him while.dashing along the corridors
of Congress,, where he used to go in search
ol a for and
not.on .his frequent associations with him
nor on -seeing his plctures on the news-
papers, witness de la Rosa was only human
When ; he. failed to identify Senator Monta-
‘newspaper  plctures.

-1t ‘will be recalled that right after it wis
deglded during the héaring in Cavite City
that the Court should constitute fselt at
Camp Murphy for the purpose of Inving him
identify nator Muntnno" who * was
passenge T in' “his -cab; this witness was

‘and ‘placed prac
17:Intomimuni¢ado, under gdard by thé Clerk
b2 Coudt ana- 1Y Feprebéiitative’s’ of Tnd-de-
Tcnsd aid thie ‘prosecutions : In ‘Point of-tact,
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he was brought to Camp Murph” in the
avtomoblle of Atty. Antonio Barredo. with
‘Atty. Barredo himself in charge of the
group. He remained incommunicado until
he was finally summoned to the room where
the Senator was already seated Wwith the
others who were purposcly handpicked by
the defense for that demonstration.

The negative testimonles of La Twire and
Colmenar, close friends of the Montano
children, to the effect that they did rot see
the nine persons who conferred w'th the
Senator In the latter’s residence In the af-
teinoon or evening In question, are by no
means conclusive evidence that those nine
persons were not there.

These two witneses, by their own admlis-
slons, are intimate friends and are in close
tcuch with the family life of the Montanos,
often passing the night and taking thelr
rieals there; ‘thelr testimonies, trerefore,
must be weighed and evaluated with utmost
caution. For, as rightfully observed. “men
are grateful in the same degree that they
are resentful. The claims of friendship be-
tween a witness and a party are frequently
just as powerful an influence in :haping
his testimony as any mercenary motive
could be.” (II Moore on Facts, 1225).

'On the testimony of Gerardo la Torre, the
Court can only say that the welght of pro-
babilities that it bears, makes it too weak
to carry out Its mission. Take, for Instance,
his bold assertion that he left his house to
pass the night with the Montanos and to
spend the whole of: the day and the night
that followed without even a hint of it to
his parents with whom he is Nving. His
story became more unlikely when the re-
buttal witness, Petronilo de la Cruz, testi-
fied that he saw la Torre at the latter’s
house on Lico Street in Tondo with his
father, Catalino la Torre, first at eleven
o'clock in the morning and then at five
o'clock In the afternoon of August 31, 1952.

Inan effort to destroy the testimony of
Petronllo de la Cruz, the defense attempted
to prove through Catalino la Torre that the
Intter could not have been in Manila at any
time on August 31, 1962, because he left for
Palawan on the M /S Gen. Malvar ‘on Au-
gust 26, 1952, returning to Manila on the
some boat only on September 2, 1952 from
Coron. But it is iInteresting that rowhere
in the passenger manifest for that return
trip does his name appear either as a pay-
ing passenger or as a reclplent of a com-
pilmentary  ticket. (Exhibits “G-1" to
“C-4", Annexes to prosecution’s manifesta-
tion of November 3, 1952). This glves rise
to the possibllity that Catalino la Torre
might have bought a ticket for Coron but
b5d not use it, or having actually made the
trip, he might have returned to Manila on

or before August 31, 1952, by plane or some "

0" some other means of transportat’cn.
Guided by these observations, the Court
belleves that the testimony in chief of Ge-
rorde. la - Torre was- successfully rebutted
by. the prosecution. - On the other hand, théx
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testimony of Tomas de la Rosa, tae taxi
driver, remains unimpaired; effectively also,
i has assailed the dramatic. pretensions of
the defense witnesses that Semator and Mrs.
LS left Mrs. at
past seven o'clock in the evening, divect for
the Lyrlc Theatre and that they returned
home only after ten o'clock. The prosecu-
tion appears successful in unvellig this
‘alibi and in exposing before the Court the
correct -hue of all the assertions. Faced
thus with an overwhelming evidence for
the the Court is to
henor testimonies proceeding from the lips
of witnesses who related the facts as they
wanted them to.be and not as they were.

The alibi of Iruguin, which purperted to
show his absence from that unholy con-
fcrence, cannot prevail over the positive
avowals of credible witnesses who attested
to the contrary and against whom no im-
proper motive had been. ascribed for testi-
fying in. the manner they did.

The credibility of Dr. Arca and Dr. Se-
monte, who clalmed that Iruguin was at
the birthday party of Ex-Governor Samonte
in Cavite City, between six o'clock and 8:00
o'clock P.M. of August 31, 1952, gave way
and crumbled too easily under the testl-
mony of Juan de Guzman, an old rasident,
Wwho affirmed that Iruguin never

the construction of the proposed hullding
o’ the fraternity. Irugin, who was rot a
member, certainly would seem to se very
much out of place there. If Drs. Samonte
and Arca were present, although admitted-
L. not fraternity members, it was because
Dr. Samonte, a nephew of the ex-governor,
took upon himself to invite his chief, Dr.
Arca, and other co-doctors to his uncle's
birthday party.

Viewing the side of the defense that Iru-
guln was at the party, it would seem never-
theless that nobody had invited Iruguin to
tirat party because he was not a member of
the Caballeros Libres nor was it made to
appear that either ex-governor Samonte or
his nephew Dr. Samonte had invited Fim to
come. Moreover, De Guzman, It was
brought out, knew Iruguin very well and,’
although he was in that house from 6:30
to 8:15 o'clock, he was positive Irugi'in was
not there during that time, much less drink
with Drs. Arca, Samonte and Medira and
cne Eliglo Giron. He saw all these gentle-
men, but certainly not Magno Irugu'n.

‘With respect to the alibl of Iruguin for

2, 1952, the, of Patrol-
man Basilio de los Santos and Andres Es-
piritu cannot be trusted because their res-
pectlve’ statements are all replete with

that party and that right in that birthday
party the organization of Caballeros Tibres
held a meeting. The assertion of D» Guz-
man -on Iruguin’s positive absence fiom ex-

party v and
directly corroborates the previous testimo-
nies of Maglian and Macailan ‘that lruguin
was with them and was the one who took
them and thelr other companions to the
residence of Senator Montano last August
81

It is true that De Guzman is -only one
prosecution witness against the defence wit-
nesses Drs. Arca and Samonte who had
testified that Iruguin was at the party of
the former Cavite governor. Dr. Samonte,
however, is an assistant physiclan of Dr.
Arca and his testimony, therefore, must be
naturally patterned after that of his chief
who comes from Tanza, the hometcwn of
Senator Montano.

There can be no credibllity also to the
statement of Dr. Arca that he had no per-
sonal liking for Senator Montano and yet
had to testify freely In favor of the latter.
It is golng agalnst the grain of human
nature if a person who dislikes another,
should curb his dislike and testify for the
latter. It is more loglcal and consistent it
such person keeps himselt away and re-
fralns from taking active stand in favor of
the one he dislikes.

Again, it must be considered trat the
birthday party givén by ex-governor Sa-

monte, one of the founders of the Caballe-

vos Libres, was apparently intended for
members of this fraternity so that they
eculd discuss and actually turn over then
the amount of individual contributions for
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marked not only in them-
Berves but also with each other. To that
extent, in one portion of his testi ony, de
lus Santos says that he does not remember
when Iruguin came and sat beslde him in-
siGe the stadlum; but in another portion,
b states that Iruguin sat beside him at
atout nine o'clock. Still, in his statement
presented as Exhibit “6”, he states that
Iruguin arrived when the game between the
Harlem Globe Trottérs and the N-w York
Celtics was already in progress. Pa‘rolman
Erpiritu gives a still different version. He
stated that Iruguin came in during the
lest quarter of the Ateneo vs. Sto. Tomas
gume, which preceded that of the Harlem
Globe Trotters. There {s, therefore, ab-
sclutely no credibility that can be sitached
‘v ‘the testlmonies of Patrolmen de los San-
tos and Espiritu. It is obvious that wit-
resses of this kind cannot successfelly sup-
pert an alibl, especially when, as before
stetad, such alibi has been destroyed by
rbutting’ witnesses.

It is well-settled that the defense of alibl
cannot prevail over positive identification
(People v. Faltado, et al, G. R. Nos L-1604,
L-1712, & L-1713, June 27, 1949); it Is easlly
manufactured and Is usually unreliable such
that it can rarely be given credence (Peo-
ple v. Padilla, 48 Phil. 718). Indeed, alibl
must be clearly and satisfactorily proved
and shown; otherwise, it must be considered
a3 {ineffectual (People v. Limbo, 49 Phil
49). In at least two cases, the defense of
alib set up by the accused has been held
as not sufficlent to overthrow the evidence
of - the. prosecution where' it appears that
the place where the ‘offense has been’ com-
mitted is not too distant from the place
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' set up in the allbl (People v. Resabal, 50
Phil. 280; People v. Manlego, et ai. G. R.
No. L-2253, May, 1949).

The witnesses for the prosecution testified
that Senator Montano left the residence of
Mrs. Mendoza sometime before 6:30 o’clock
while those of the defense clalmed that he
left the sald residence after 7:00. The dls-
lsnce between the residence of Mrs. Men<
doza and that of Senator Montano could be
negotiated by car ordinarily from 5 to 10
minutes. Tn an a@nalogous kase, it :was
held: “Both appellants were that night in
places about three or four kilometers dis-
tant and it was not for them to

But the grant Qf ball-in- those .coses has
been predicated upon humanitarian consi-
derations. Withal such cases cannot be
invoked as authority in support of this pe-
titlon because no evidence was iniroduced
by the defense in the hearing with respect
to any speclal circumstance, let alone that
wliich was held as appropriate basis for the
grant of bail in the foregolng cases. In-
sofar as the resolution of the instant peti-
tion is concerned such matters are aliunde,
because the resolution must necessarily be
bused solely upon the evidence that have
been adduced during the hearing of this
petition. Tlle' only special consideration

bo in the scene of the felony even if their
witnesses had not’ deliberately lied, consi-
dering that a difference of one hour is nit
uncommon among people who had no par-
ticular iInterest to be accurate. Anyway,
cur experlence and our rulings hoid that
sich defense is easy to manufacture and
i3 necessarlly weak In the face of positive
adverse testimony.” (People v, Maniego, et.
al, supra).

Aside and apart from all the foregoing
conslderations, this Court is, in consclence,
c.nstrained to make the observatiori that

vis, that petitioner will not
abscend or thwart the course of justice if
-Teleased on ball, does not provide sufficlent
reason in law-to grant ball. This Is a con-
clusion, not supported by the evidence in-
troduced during-the hearing of the petition,
upon which this Court may premise its
finding on 'that score. While this Court
may take judicial notice that petitioner Is
a Senator, that position of the accused
sianding alone, cannot give him special con-
siGeration; . it is ‘not .a guarantee that he
will not abscond or thwart the course of
justice, It he ‘so desires. The other con-
from his: position

L the of the 1ay it. has

' the and ‘the
wanner In \vmch tho different witnesses
testitied. While it is true that the .wit-
1esses for the prosecution, as compared to
those of the defense, belong mostly to the
rank and file of citizenry, the Court is com-

(which was raised:. during the early part
'of the hearing,-hy way of manitestation)
to the effect that the public Interest will
svffer from his continued detentlon, als)
fals short of the .standard required in order
tu justify the granting of ball for a .special

pelled, because of thehr to give
credence and welght to thelr statements and
declarations over those ot the defense.

after a finding that the pre-
sumption of guilt is stronz. The constitu-
tional and statutory provisions make no
betwcen highly placed public of-

These persons are simpl
TC equipped with the ima:llmtlon to pre-
sent flawless declarations before this Court.
Ob the other hand, the testimonles of the
witnesses for the defense had the familiar
r'ng which puts a Court on its gnard. To
&P It all, they failed to give any ‘onvincing
Lasls to support their departure from the
home of Mrs. Mendoza. From all appear-
a1ces, they testified merely to produce the
dcsired result.

Finally, a word about the first ground

invoked by the defense in the present ap-
pication for bail, mamely, that ‘“Without
need of determining whether the evidence
of guilt against Vlontano is strong or not,
the Court can and ‘should grant him bail
because his present standing, his back-
ground and his conduct in connection with

and are

ficlals and the ordinary citizens. In fact,
i1 respect of constitutional rights, it is the
very essence of our Government. that all
person stand on equal footing before the
law.

The cases of Governor Rafael Lavson and
Ccngressman Ramon Durano cannot be in-
v-ked in support of this petition. In these
ceses, there was no opposition to the grant
ot bail and, therefore, their release under
bail became a matter of right.

Over and above, in the determination of
the right to bail in capital offense, when
it is clear from the evidence that the pre-
‘Sumption of gullt is strong, the Constitution
and the Rules of Court are mute and affords
no discretion which the Court may exercise

the present case are all
that he will face trial and will never attempt
to escape If released,on bail” It is true
that there have been some cases, viz. People
vs. Sison (L-398, Res. of Sept. 19, 1946),
De la Rama vs. People’s Court (43 O.G.
4107), People vs. Berg (G. R. No. L-1575),
where bail has Dbeen granted  because of
certaln  -special considerations involving
ricks to the lives of the persons concerned,
like critical {llness.
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in the accused to bail under those
cenditions.  Although in some cnses, dis-
cietlon is presumed by the very nature of
the functions of the courts, still that dis-
cietion must be exercised with extreme
crution. For, as Clark says, “where the of-
fuse was a felony -punishable by death,
tail was scarcely ever allowed, for it was
not thought that any pecuniary considera-
tion could weight against the desire to live.”
‘(Ciark’s Crim. Procedure, p. 86). .
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Decji

WHEREFORE, In the light of the fore-
going considerations and on the basls of
the ‘evidence presented, the Court Las found
tho evidence of gullt of the herein peti-
ticner to be strong, and consequently the
retition ‘for bail is hereby denled.

In closing, this Court makes it cfficlally
public that as a friend and an acqualntance
of the aacused Senator Justiniano S. Mon-
tano, he has found it extremely difficult,
erbarrassing, and awkward to sit and judge
the petition for bail of a national figure
Who holds one of the highest positions it
is within the right and privilege of the
Filipino people to bestow, As a friend and
aa acquaintance of the accused, the person
Who has the henor to sit and preside over’
this Court could have closed his e es per-
heps. and granted ball. But in this. country
we hold inviolate and sacred our Institu-
tion of justice on whose wise principles we
hove confidently erected the foundations
and’ pillars of our young Republe. Painful
and bitter as it has been for 'thi: Judge,
Iie had to stick to the norm of all impartial
courts régarding the incorruptibility, hon-
enty, and probity of judiclal decisions for
beth rich and poor, and for the weak and
1 fluential alike. This Court made thls de-’
cision guided sincerely and solelv by ‘the
p:ovisions of the Constitution, the Rules of
Ceurt, and the judiclal precedents, safe and ,
secure in the legal and moral conviction
that he has done full justice to the petition
and to the parties that disputed. for its
1esolutlon.

Finally, as a commentary on the behavior
o the parties before it, let it also remain
for the record that this Court renders a
glowing tribute to the high sense of justice
of the defense panel, so.ably headed by the
Y:on. Lorenzo Sumulong, and of th: Special
Frosecutors. The hearing had been con-
ducted on a lofty plane and as dispassion-
ately as the explosive possibilities—due to
the high position of the accused and the
political sltuation In the province of Cavite
—permitted. Guided by their ethical sense
that the broceedings be conducted in a ju-
dicious atmosphere free {rom the arimositles
eungendered by personal preferences and
political partisanships, both prosecvtion and
defense cooperated fully with the Court in
a noble manner that speaks highly of thelr
cimpetence, interest, and strict adherence
tc the principles of justice, rectitude, and
ircpartiality which underlie our judiclal
s1stem,

IT IS SO ORDERED.
Cavite City, December 2,,1852.

(Sgd.) FELICISIMO OCAMPO
TJudge
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